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| OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

Ky
‘Form 9 9 0

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)
Department of the Treasury

8848788
H(a) Is this a group retum for affiliates? D Yes No

H(b) Are all affihates included? D Yes D No
If “No,” attach a list (see instructions)

Peoria IL 61606
F Name and address of principal officer
Michael Stephan, 509 West High Street, Peoria, IL 61606
| Tax-exempt status 501(Q)3) [ s01¢) ¢ ) @ (nsert no) [ 4047y or [ 527
J Website: »  www.hoiunitedway org
K  Form of organization [:] Corporation |:| Trust |:] Association Other » Nonproﬁt
Summary

Amended return G Gross receipts $

Internal Hevenue Service | ® The organizaton may have to use a copy of this return o satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beglnnlng July 1 , 2011, and ending June 30 ,20 12

B Check if applicable |C Name of organization Heart of Illinois United Way Inc D Employer identification number
[J Address change Doing Business As Heart of Iilinois United Way Inc. 37-0661504

D Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) RoomV/suite E Telephone number

O intial return 509 West High Street 309-674-5181

l___| Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

O

(I

Application pending

H(c) Group exemption number »
1922

| L Year of formation M State of legal domicite IL

SCANNED FEB 05 203

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities.  To increase the organized capacity of peoplein
" Central llinois to care for one another _To create a strong, safe and healthy community while providing the best returnfor
§ the community's charitable iInvestment e
c

% 2 Check this box »[1if the oréanlzatlon dlscoﬁ't]r{ﬁ'ea]is-operat-n-o-r{s-er'dlsposed of more than 25% of Its net assets
g 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 36
@ | 4 Number of ndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 36
£| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line2a) . . . . 5 17
E 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) Co 6 4500
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . 7b 0

Pnior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, ine 1h) . 6308635 6370074
E 9  Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) 0 0
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) 65342 27686
T 1141  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11g) 5515 50
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {(must equal Part VI, column (A), ine 12) 6379492 6397810
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 4491448 4589803
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0
0 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1217294 1199587
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11e) Lo 0 0
:i b Totarta drf_smg expenses (Part 1X, column (D), ine 25) » 788132 -
w47 ther expenses (Part IX column (A), nes 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 487119 506728
18 thal expenses. Add lines 13- 173(nust equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 6195861 6296118
19 Revenue lesa-expanses; 1Subtract ine 18 from line 12 183631 101692

58 m el Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Tptall assets.(Rart.X, line1 6}_| = 10393753 11017078
g; 21 Thtal Ilal’)ll as (Par"f\x h@ 28) . Ce e . 7492220 8609604
=2 Netassets or fund balances “Subtract line 21 from line 20 2901533 2407474

Signature Block

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it s
true, correct, and complete Deciarahon of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

. M [ 2/v/:=
Sign Signafure of officer Date
Here wi S7EPHAN
Type or pnnt name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check [ PTIN
P reparer self-employed
Use Only | Frm'sname  » Firm's EIN
Firm's address » Phone no %
[ Yes [INo

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2011) \%
N




Form 990 (2011) Page 2
N Part 1l Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questionin thisPartl . . . . . . . . . . . . . A

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission-

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . OYes []No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

OYes No

) (Expenses $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 1491506 Including grants of $ 1087109 ) (Revenue $ )

de

Total program service expenses » 6296118

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
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Page 3

: Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(3)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect poltical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposnion to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part il .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the rnight to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | . L.

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Ii

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part ill . e . .

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed 1n Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV .. Lo . S . . ..
Did the organization, directly or through a related organnzatlon hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions i1s “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, hne 12 that IS 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported In Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX - . .

Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year tnclude a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, X, and Xl

Was the organization included in consolidated, |ndependent audlted f|nan0|a| statements for the tax year7 If "Yes N and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xl is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A))? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lil and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, hnes 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII line 9a'7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmtles’? If "Yes complete Schedule H

If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'7

Yes [ No
11
2 |V
3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v
10 v
S R R
11a| v
11b v
11c v
11d v
11e v
11f v
12a Y
12b Y
13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 v
17 v
18 v
19 v
20a v
20b

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 4

) Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
n the United States on Part iX, columin (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parls 1 and !

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and il

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to hne 25 .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year’7
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ2?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV .

An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnibutions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M .

Did the orgamzatnon I|qundate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If “Yes,” comp/ete Schedule N,
Part | .

Did the organlzatlon seII exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'7 lf "Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts 1, III
IV,and V, ine 1 .

Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7

Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty WIthm the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . .. . e

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI .

Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule (0] and prowde explanatlons n Schedule O for Part VI Imes 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes

No

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a
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Form 990 (2011)
) Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V ]
Yes | No
1&  Enter the numiber reporied i Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -G- if not apphicable . . . . 1a 4 :
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- |f not applicable . .. 1b 0 i
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and ] j
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax |
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 17 [
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b |V
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) N
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorlty
over, a financial account 1n a foreign country (such as a bank account, securties account, or other financial
account)? . .. . 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country. »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report -ot-Forengn Bank and Financtal Accounts. o )
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . ba v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
c If “Yes” to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 OOO and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c) . %%*i
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods | .. siud  [Be®
and services provided to the payor? . . . L. 7a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded” . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 .o o 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng theyear . . o l 7d | R T
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required? | 7g
h | the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting !
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring | __ _ l
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. S |
a Dud the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’7 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: [
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, ine 12 . . . . . 10a ‘
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facnlmes . 10b |
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: '
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . o 11b !
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13  Section 501(c})(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services durlng the tax year? . 14a v
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 6
* LElsR'll  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

1a

(A}

N0 h

a

a
b
9

10a
b

11a
b
12a
b
c

13

14
15

16a

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . . C e e e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 36 ;
If there are matena! differences 1n voting nghts among members of the governing body, or |
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar |
committee, explain in Schedule O g
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 36 f
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatronshrp with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . 27y
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 v
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 |V
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornt
one or more members of the governing body? . - . 7a | v
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b v
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durrng . % %%‘ 1=
the year by the following i “ :
The governing body? . . . e e e e e e 8a |V
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’7 . 8b | v
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . 9 v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? . . . 10a v
If “Yes,” did the organization have wntten policies and procedures governrng the actrvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a v
Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. Ueb
Did the orgamization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . 12a| v
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse to conflrcts" 12b! v
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes,”
descnbe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e e e e 12¢ v
Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy'7 e .. . e 13 [V
Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon polrcy'7 . 14 |V
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by T |
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ) )
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official e e e e e e . i5a| v
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e . 15b| v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons) i
Did the organization invest in, contnibute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement | | | 'E
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . C e e e e e L. 16a v

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written polrcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 1
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? e e e e e e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed»  Wlinots
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avallable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

{J Own website (J Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made 1ts governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » Mary Brown, 509 West High Street, Peoria, IL 61606

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Page 7
‘ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartvii . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empiloyees, and Highest Compensated Empioyees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

« List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

« List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

« List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

()
@ ®) Postion o) () ®
(do not check more than one
Name and Title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation (compensation from amount of
week os|slol xlaz] o from related other
(describe a a ﬂ |2 3618 the organizations compensation
hours for | 3 g 13| @ -‘g— § g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
relasted | 85151 | 3|85 | jw-2/1099-MiSC) organization
organizations| < =| & g8 ] ' and related
in Schedule 6|3 3 B organizations
0) g4 2
8 2
a
W) AndrewHerrera o]
Chair 1.5 v 0 0 0
_(2)Wlliam Springer ]
Chair Elect 1.5 v 0 0 0
8) William Cirone o
Vice Chair Resource Development 2.0 v 0 0 0
4PaulaCirone ]
Vice Chair Resource Development 2.0 4 0 0 0
_(S)MichelleHubble
Treasurer 15 v 0 0 0
_(6) Jonathan Wilhams
Vice Chair Community Investment 15 v 0 0 0
nNAanBlack ]
Vice Chair Marketing/Communications 1.5 v 0 0 0
(8) Janice Kepple ]
Secretary 1.0 v 0 0 0
Q) KevinAnderson e
Director .5 v 0 0 0
(10)Robert Anderson o]
Director 5 Y 0 0 0
(1) patricaBash
Director .5 v 0 0 0
(12)william Comstock ]
Director 5 v 0 0 0
(13)Michael Everet ]
Director .5 v 0 0 0
(14)GailGarnson
Director .5 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Page 7

‘IERYN Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPartVII . . . . . . . . .. ..
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

« List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

» List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee "

« List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers, key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(c)
Position
@ ® (do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and Title Average box, uniess person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week oslslol=lez| m from related other
(descrnibe aa ﬁ 2|23 8 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S2| 2| 3| o %cm%' 3| organzaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
relasted | S| F| || RE| " [wW-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 =l g S and related
in Schedule a|zg 3 B organizations
Q) ] é g
g
_{1)(26) Timothy Neuhauser |
Director 5 v 0 0 0
2 @nstanodgen .
Director 5 v 0 0 0
8)@8) Leonardsachs ]
Director .5 v 0 0 0
_{4)(29) Tony Schierbeck
Director 5 v 0 0 0
_5)(30) DanSilverthorn ..
Director .5 v 0 0 0
_6) 31) Sally Snyder ]
Director 5 v 0 0 0
71 B2) Scott Sorrel e
Director 5 v 0 0 0
B) @33 Mark Spenny ]
Director 5 v 0 0 0
_{9) 34) Marjorie Spinger ..
Director 5 v 0 0 0
(10)(35) Nathan Thomas ...
Director 5 v 0 0 0
(11)(36) Joseph VanFleet |
Director 5 v 0 0 0
(12) (37) Michael Stephan ]
President 45 v 139987 0 32662
08 e
) e

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Page 8
"IETsRI|B Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
@) ®) Posttion (o) ® G]
(do not check more than one
Name ana uue Average [ pox, unless person is both an Reponaoie Reponabie Esumaled
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week oz sl ol =l ez = from related other
(describe al =) g‘g Q the organizations compensation
hours for 3 ﬁ Z1 8] e cE] % organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 9§ § NE] 35| " |w-2/1099-MiSC) organization
organizations| = = [ & 2 ] and related
n ch;adule g' g 2 .‘E organizations
—- »
(] g %
(5)JamesHeti ]
Director 5 v 0 0 0
(16)MartinHelfers ...
i Director ] 5 v 0 0 0
(17)Timothy Howard
Director T .5 v 0 0 0
(18)Roger Kilpatrick ]
“pirector 5 v 0 0 0
(19)BernardKoch ]
Director T .5 v 0 0 0
(20)Grenita Lathan
Director 77 5 v 0 0 0
(21)Stuart Levenick .
Diector ] .5 v 0 0 0
(22)PaulMacek ]
Director " 5 v 0 0 0
(23)Kenneth Mauser ]
Director ) 5 v 0 0 0
(24) Katherine McGion ]
Director 5 v 0 0 0
(25)Mark Miske ]
" pirector T 5 v 0 0 0
1b Sub-total . > 0 0 0
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A | 4 139987 0 32662
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . > 139987 0 32662
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those I|sted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 1
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated J
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indiidual Ce .. 3| v
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the H ‘
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? I/f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such '
individual . e 4 | v i
5 D any person listed on Ilne 1a recelve or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated organlzatlon orindividual | o wj
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A

Name and business address

Descnption of services

8)

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

0

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
TERYI[] Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512,513, 0r 514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

T Q

Federated campaigns . . | 1a

Membership dues . . [1b

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c

Related organizations . .1 1d

Government grants (contributions} | 1e

Qlo|o|Qo|@

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 4f

Noncash contnibutions included in lines 1a-1f §
Total. Add lines 1a-1f

6370074

Program Service Revenue

2a

Q -0 Q0T

Business Code

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

»

Other Revenue

6a

[¢]

7a

8a

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

|

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »

Royalties

»

27686

27686

.(I) Real

(n} Personal

Gross rents

Less rental expenses

Rental iIncome or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties

‘ ) -Oth'er

assets other than inventory

Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss) .

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c5.-
SeePartIlV,lne18 . . . . . ga
Less:directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising
Gross Income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,lne19 . . . . . g

Less. direct expenses . . . b

events . P

Net income or (loss) from gaming activittes . . »

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . a

Less:costofgoodssold . . . b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . »

Miscetlaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

o Qo0

12

Memorials

900099

50

50

50

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

50

6397810

27736

27736

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

" Bxlgd) @ Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule G contains a response to any question in tius Part iX .. .. ]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, T (A) (B) (C) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl calepenses | Poganeer | hmmmenmmd | Fmeend
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 4589803 4589803
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . 0 0 f
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, '
organizations, and Individuals outside the '
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0 0 .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees oo 390716 118084 119479 153153
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7  Other salanes and wages 442653 152626 72328 217699
8  Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (|nclude
section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 195579 54636 69975 70968
9  Other employee benefits 106253 26791 19107 60355
10  Payroll taxes . 64386 18225 26894 19267
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal 25 0 25 0
¢ Accounting 22009 6438 7906 7665
d Lobbynng . 0 0 0 0
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV ||ne 17 0 ¥ . 0
f Investment management fees 879 879 0 0
g Other 0 0 0 0
12  Advertising and promotlon 37196 22318 0 14878
13  Office expenses 18824 9157 3154 6513
14 information technology 17506 3896 1186 12424
15 Royalties . 0 0 0 0
16 Occupancy 65067 36045 12845 16177
17 Travel . 10394 3197 2007 5190
18 Payments of travel or enter‘(alnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 20074 1968 5084 13022
20 Interest . . 0 0 0 0
21 Payments to afflllates 94922 33792 20598 40532
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 28572 9245 6568 12759
23 Insurance . e e . 8129 2488 2820 2821
24  Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered |
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column ’
{(A) amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O.) i
a MembershipDues 1970 903 859 208
b Officers’ Liability 2050 427 769 854
¢ Gifts In Kind/Contributed Services 47300 0 0 47300
d Postage 10735 1511 2299 6925
e All other expenses Miscellaneous 121076 34171 7483 79422
25  Total functional expenses. Add iines 1 through 24e 6296118 5126600 381386 788132
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation, Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

‘ Balance Sheet

pPage 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
i  Casn—non-interest-bearing 75 1 75
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 7756445| 2 8301279
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2404950| 3 2503059
4  Accounts receivable, net 0| 4 0
5 Recewvables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of o 1 B :
Schedule L . L. 0| 5 0
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary | |+
8 employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . ol 6 0
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 0| 7 0
< | 8 Inventones for sale or use ol 8 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 0| 9 0
10a Land, builldings, and equipment' cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1132471
b Less' accumulated depreciation . 10b 919806 232283 10c 212665
11 Investments — publicly traded secunties 0] 11 0
12  Investments—other secunties See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 . 0| 13 0
14 Intangible assets . 0| 14 0
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . 0| 15 0
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 10393753| 16 11017078
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 3025772| 17 4009984
18 Grants payable . 4466448| 18 4599620
19  Deferred revenue 0| 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond labilities . 0| 20 0
21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 0| 21 0
¢ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key ‘
p= employees, highest compensated employees, and dlsquallfled persons. B N o
é Complete Part Il of Schedule L - A o| 22 0
4|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 0| 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0| 24 0
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other hiabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X 0 0
of Schedule D . 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 7492220] 26 8609604
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > . and complete ;
§ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. T T o
S 127 Unrestricted net assets . 2901533| 27 2407474
g 28 Temporarnly restncted net assets . 0| 28 0
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 0| 29 0
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > [] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34. T e _ B
£ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 0| 30 0
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equipment fund 0| 31 0
< (32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 0| 32 0
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances 2901533| 33 2407474
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 10393753( 34 11017078

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 12
) Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl ]
1 Totai revenue (must equai Part Viii, columin (A), ine 12} . 1 5397810
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 6296118
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 101692
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33 column (A)) 4 2901533
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 5 -595751
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Pan X, I|ne 33
column (B)) . 6 2407474
Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1l . ]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash Accrual  [] Other T,
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in C
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a | v
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | v
¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overS|ght
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? v
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explainin = |22 % N
Schedule O e 3
d If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were  |.. % $ H
Issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both §%§ of
Separate basis  []Consolidated basis  [] Both consolidated and separate basis s géﬁiﬁ
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization requwed to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. 3a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'7 If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2011)



. gﬁ,‘;i';’;’ :E,QAO_EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support | 0%61:5;047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Open to Public

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury

internai Revenue Service i > Attach to Forini 890 or Formi 890-EZ. > See separate instructions. - 'Inspection' -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Heart of lllinois United Way Inc 37-0661504

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state*
[J An organization operated for the -Bé'ﬁ.éfi_t"6?-5-t-:-éil-éaé--c-)-r--dﬁwé}gl-t-yna\ﬁﬁéa “or '6';35?516&"5’9'5 -QBVé-rHFﬁ-e_ﬁ-tal unit described in
section 170(b)}(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

[3 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

9 an organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

10 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Type lll-Functionally integrated d [ Type lli-Other

e [l By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type lll supporting

()]

®

organization, check this box C e e e e e |
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and Yes | No
(iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . .o 11g0)
(i) A family member of a person described In (1) above? . . e e e e e 11g(n)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnibed n (1) or () above? . e e 11g(in)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (n) EIN (iii) Type of organization | {iv) Is the organization (v) Did you notify {vi) Is the (vn) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-8 | incol (1) isted n your | the orgamization in organization in col support
above or IRC section goverming document? col (i) of your (i) organized In the
{see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(8)
(©
D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

‘ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Version A, cycle 1

Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") 7693413 7193101 6430414 6239580 6322774 33879282
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 7693413 7193101 6430414 6239580 6322774 33879282
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person {other  than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . 12368330
6  Public support. Subtract ine 5 from line 4 . 21510952
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e) 2011 {f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 .o 7693413 7193101 6430414 6239580 6322774 33879282
8 Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from simitar
sources . . 167772 51396 73667 65342 27686 385863
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
1s regularly carried on . 0 0 0 0 0 0
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . 104 271 225 5515 50 6165
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 34271310
12  Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2011 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 63 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . 15 62 %
16a 3313% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 is 33‘/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization N &
b 33%3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 1s 33'3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. >» O
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . d
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The orgamzatlon qualifies as a publicly
supported organization » O
18 Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon d|d not check a box on I|ne 13 16a 16b 17a, or 17b check thls box and see
instructions » O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




j Part Il

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

{(e) 2011

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilites
furnished i any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6) . .

2 i

2
%

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

{e) 2011

(f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross Income from nterest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b, whether
or not the business I1s regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c 11,

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 IS for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2011 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part ili, ine 17 18 %

19a 33'3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 1s more than 33'3%, and line

17 1s not more than 333%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

>0

b 33'13% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and Iine 16 1s more than 33'3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

> O

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4
‘ Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part il, line 10;
Part Il, ine 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Line 10 - 2007 Memorial Income

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




SCHEDULED | omsNo 1545-0047

* (Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, .
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . - - Lo . - Inst ti
intemal Fevenue Service | ¥ Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. nspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Heart of lllinois United Way Inc 37-0661504
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Nh ON =

»

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (dunng year)

Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwvisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . Co O Yes (J No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wniting that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose
conferrng impermissible private benefit? . . . .o O Yes (J No

Part Il Conservation Easements. Complete if the organnzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

1

ao oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

O Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
(O Protection of natural habitat (O Preservation of a certified historic structure

[0 Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnibution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

h Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . e e .. 2a
Total acreage restncted by conservation easements . . . e 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded n (a) .o 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngwshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year »

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . P . O Yes [ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, iInspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, INnspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170(h)(@)(B)m)? . . . e e e . e e . [ Yes (] No

In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research Iin furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vlll,ine1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ®» & .
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . B 0 T
2 If the organization received or held works of art hrstoncal treasures or other snmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . N T
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . Ce e e . >3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

Part n Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a (J Pubiic exhibiuon d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [0 Scholarly research e [ Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIV.

5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [ Yes [] No

EIgdV'll  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . .o C e e e e e - [0 Yes [ No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance .o P s e e e e e ic
d Additions during the year R e e e e e 1d
e Distributions duningtheyear . . . . R Lo L. 1e
f Ending balance . . . e 1f
2a Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X, Ime 21’7 . . . . [J Yes (] No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back [ (d) Three years back l (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance .. [gg 5k, §§§ e
b Contributions . . . ToRETR |
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and e wi G

losses . . . ’ g . §§%§§§§? %%x%g

Grants or scholarships . . . . Y
e Other expenditures for facilities and SR

programs . .o Lok
f Administrative expenses . . . . i e
g Endofyearbalance . . . 1
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No

Q

(i) unrelated orgamizations . . . . . . . . . . . Lo e o . L. . 3a(i)
(ii) related orgamizations . . . e e e 3a(ii)
b if “Yes” to 3a(il), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requnred on Schedule R? e e e 3b
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | {(b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

ta Land e e

b Buildngs . . . . 65000

¢ Leasehold improvements . 558066

d Equpment . . . . . . . . . 509405

e Other . . . 0 919806
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), hne 10(c).) . . . > 212665
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Page 3

‘anestments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descniption of secunty or category
(tincluding name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(i} Financiai derivauves
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12) P

*-1gAYIl  Investments —Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

{a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

U]

&3]

1)

{4)

&)

(6)

7)

)

©)

{(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 13) »

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

({b) Book value

M

@)

@3)

()

5)

(6)

@

®

®

(19)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15) .

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(@) Descnption of iability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

)

{3)

{4)

{5)

6

@

8

9

(19)

)

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25)

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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) Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), hne 12) e e .o 1 6397810
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 6296118
3 Excess or (deficit) tor the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 101692
4  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4 0
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5 0
6 Investment expenses 6 0
7  Prior period adjustments . 7 0
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) . 8 -595751
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 . 9 -595751
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Comblne lines 3 and 9 . 10 -494059
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . Lo 6397810
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . .o . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilittes . . . . . .. . < |2
¢ Recoveries of pnor year grants . . . A
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.)) . . . Lo . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 0
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 6397810
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on ||ne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 7b . 4a
b Other (Descrbe nPatXIvV). . . . . . . . e e 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b .o 0
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c (r h/s must equal Form 990 Part/ hine 12 ) . 5 6397810
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . L. 1 6296118
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25. n
a Donated services and use of facilities . e . . 2a 0 %
b Prior year adjustments Lo Lo . . . . |2 0|
¢ Otherlosses . . . - . . 2c of - %
d Other (Descnbe in Part XivV)). . . . . . . | ad 0f .
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . 3 6296118
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on Ilne 1: 4
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, ine 70 . . | 4a of "
b Other (Describe nPartXIV). . . . . . . e e 4b of i’
c Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c 0
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c (This must equal Form 990 Part/ I/ne 18 ) 5 6296118

E1 O A  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, Iines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIil, lines 2d and 4b. Also compilete this part to provide

any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE J

Compensation Information

| OMB No 1545-0047

» (Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 1
Compensated Employees
Department o the Teasury » Complete if the orgaglazraittis?lﬁ.lls;v;red Yt.es to F¢.>rm 990, Open to P.ubllc
Internal Revenue Service | » Attach tc Form 980. P See separate instructions, Inspection. _
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Heart of lllinois United Way Inc. 37-0661504
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the approprate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form |
990, Part VI, Section A, ine 1a. Complete Part lil to provide any relevant information regarding these items. l
[ First-class or charter travel {3 Housing allowance or residence for personal use i
[ Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence ¢
(J Tax indemnification and gross-up payments (] Health or social club dues or initiation fees l
[(J Discretionary spending account (] Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef) . a,i
¥
b If any of the boxes on hne 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wntten policy regarding payment | | | _t
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lll to
explain . . . . . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantlatlon prior to relmbursmg or allowmg expenses mcurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’'s CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a % i
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part Ill. N “
[(J Compensation committee [ written employment contract
(] Independent compensation consultant (] Compensation survey or study :
[J Form 990 of other organizations (] Approval by the board or compensation committee .
23 o
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing 1,
organization or a related organization’ o __J
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan’? 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Pan . E
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9. ;
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any 3
compensation contingent on the revenues of |
a The organization? 5a v
b Any related organization? . 5b v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III ;
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any ¢
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: I 1
a The organization? 6a v
b Any related organization? . 6b v
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe In Part lII N
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in ines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part Il .o .o . 7 v
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exceptlon described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” descnbe
in Part lll . . 8 v
9 If “Yes” to line 8, dld the orgamzatnon also foIIow the rebuttable presumptlon procedure descrlbed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? N 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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f;‘f,',‘nf‘;;’;i," 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

| OMB No 1545-0047

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 @ 1 1
Open to Public

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Reverue Service | > Attach to Form 290 or 990-EZ. - Inspection

Name of the orgarization Employer identification number
Heart of lilinois United Way inc. 37-0661504

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
The Heart of lllinois United Way, Inc.
Peoria, lllinois

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The Heart of lllinois
United Way, Inc., as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and
functional expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. The prior period summarized comparative information
has been derived from the Organization’s June 30, 2011 financial statements and, in our report
dated December 14, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Heart of lllinois United Way, Inc., as of June 30, 2012, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

%WW L7

Peoria, lllinois
November 13, 2012




THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2012
With Comparative Figures for June 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (including interest-bearing
deposits of $6,136,865 in 2012 and $5,740,303
in 2011)

Certificates of deposit
Other investments

Pledges receivable:
Current campaign
Prior campaigns
Other

Less allowance for uncollectibles

Net pledges receivable

Property and equipment:
Land and buildings, at donated value
Land improvements, at cost
Building improvements, at cost
Equipment, at cost

Less accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

201

2011

$ 6,141,940 $ 5,740,378

1,969,742 1,820,765
189,672 195,377
1,140 4,468
2,894,448 2,794,652
- 6,674
2,895,588 2,805,794
(392,529) (400,844)
2,503,059 2,404,950
65,000 65,000
54,790 54,790
503,276 498,776
509,405 504,951
1,132,471 1,123,517
(919,806) (891,234)
212,665 232,283

$ 11,017,078 $ 10,393,753




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable:
Trade
Campaign designations
Noncampaign out-of-area designations
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Pension liability
Allocations payable to agencies
Community initiatives payable

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted:
Undesignated

Designated:
Future allocations to agencies
Operating budget 2013 and 2012, respectively
Success By Six
Keim Fund
Memorials
Capital expenditures

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

201 2011

$ 40,893 $ 46,513
1,781,001 1,545,587
636,192 467,482
154,177 142,031

19,048 -
1,378,673 824,159
4,449,620 4,291,448
150,000 175,000
8,609,604 7,492,220
212,665 232,283
100,677 650,328
1,624,100 1,560,800
217,229 200,324
175,852 186,242
42,530 37,015
34,421 34,541
2,194,809 2,669,250
2,407,474 2,901,533

$ 11,017,078 $ 10,393,753




THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2012

With Comparative Figures for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

REVENUE, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT

Contributions:
Annual campaigns
Less donor designations
Provision for uncollectible pledges

Net campaign revenue

Gifts in kind and contributed services
Memorials

Total contributions

Interest income
Net unrealized and realized gain on
investments

Total revenue, gains, and
other support

ALLOCATIONS AND EXPENSES
Allocations to agencies
Allocations for community initiatives
Program services
Supporting services

Total allocations and expenses

Increase in net assets

PENSION-RELATED CHANGES OTHER
THAN NET PERIODIC PENSION COST

TOTAL CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Unrestricted

2012

2011

$ 8,821,052 $ 8,508,584

(2,213,153)  (1,867,920)
(285,125)  (401,084)
6,322,774 6,239,580
47,300 69,055
50 5,515
6,370,124 6,314,150
25,871 32,356
1,815 32,986
6,397,810 6,379,492
4,394,070 4,291,448
195,733 200,000
536,797 502,908
1,169,518 1,201,505
6,296,118 6,195,861
101,692 183,631
(595,751) 301,954
(494,059) 485,585
2,901,533 2,415,948

2,407,474 $ 2,901,533




THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended June 30, 2012

With Comparative Figures for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Provision for uncollectible pledges
Net unrealized and realized (gain) on investments
Depreciation
Noncampaign out-of-area designations
Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Net pledges receivable
Accounts payable - trade
Campaign designations
Accrued expenses
Pension liability
Deferred revenue
Allocations payable
Community initiatives payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures
Purchases of certificates of deposit
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from investments
Proceeds from maturity of certificates of deposit

Net cash used in investing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of year

End of year

2012 2011
$ (494,059) $ 485,585
285,125 401,084
(1,815) (32,986)
28,572 36,597
168,710 (516,097)
(383,234)  (259,427)
(5,620) 22,110
235,414 (269,610)
12,146 11,649
554,514 (256,564)
19,048 -
158,172 (66,768)
(25,000) 25,000
551,973 (419,427)
(8,954) (17,244)
(2,161,286)  (1,779,617)
(2,480) (1,109)
10,000 -
2,012,309 1,709,044
(150,411) (88,926)
401,562 (508,353)
5,740,378 6,248,731

$ 6,141,940 $ 5,740,378

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended June 30, 2012
With Comparative Figures for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Salaries

Pension

Other employee benefits
Professional fees

Office supplies

Telephone

Postage

Occupancy

Equipment rentals and maintenance
Communications

Local transportation

Conferences and meetings
Membership dues

Bank trust management fees
Officer’s liability insurance
Computer supplies and maintenance
0 fees:

Total before gifts in kind and contributed
services and depreciation

Gifts in kind and contributed services
Depreciation

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Program Services

Budgeting,

Allocations, Planning AFL-CIO
and Agency and Community
Relations Evaluation Services
$ 191,703 § - $ 53,670

40,541 263 13,832
31,914 5,599 7,503

2,978 1,730 1,730
953 729 1,225

866 598 660

493 493 525
32,952 2,275 3,084
411 411 411

725 21 1,023
2,958 - 130
1,309 - 625
844 6 29

- - 879

256 - 171
2,576 155 1,165
8,076 8,076 14,112
941 942 1,645
320,496 21,298 102,419
5,616 373 1,795

$ 326,112 $§ 21,671 $ 104,214




Supporting Services

Management
Success Fund and Total
By Six Total Raising General Total 201 2011
$ 25337 $ 270,710 $ 370,852 $ 191,807 $ 562,659 $ 833,369 $ 820,345
- 54,636 70,968 57,089 128,057 182,693 195,390
- 45,016 79,622 58,887 138,509 183,525 201,559
- 6,438 7,665 7,931 15,596 22,034 21,386
6,250 9,157 6,513 3,154 9,667 18,824 13,072
- 2,124 3,722 4,490 8,212 10,336 9,609
- 1,511 6,925 2,299 9,224 10,735 10,105
222 38,533 18,998 15,665 34,663 73,196 42,413
- 1,233 1,749 1,568 3,317 4,550 4,930
51,363 53,132 88,829 1,425 90,254 143,386 145,254
109 3,197 5,190 2,007 7,197 10,394 8,741
34 1,968 13,022 5,084 18,106 20,074 17,839
24 903 208 859 1,067 1,970 2,390
- 879 - - - 879 680
- 427 854 769 1,623 2,050 2,050
- 3,896 12,424 1,186 13,610 17,506 10,023
- 30,264 36,301 18,448 54,749 85,013 83,835
- 3,528 4,231 2,150 6,381 9,909 9,140

83,339 527,552 728,073 374,818 1,102,891 1,630,443 1,698,761

- - 47,300 - 47,300 47,300 69,055
1,461 9,245 12,759 6,568 19,327 28,572 36,597

$ 84800 $ 536,797 $ 788,132 $ 381,386 $ 1,169,518 $ 1,706,315 $ 1,704,413

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Heart of lllinois United Way, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit organization established
to increase the organized capacity of people in Central lllinois to care for one another.

The Organization reports in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants Audit and Accounting Guide, Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under the terms of that
guide, the following accounting policies unique to voluntary health and welfare organizations are
followed:

(a) The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

(b) The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets that must be used to acquire long-
lived assets and gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as temporarily restricted support.
The Organization reports expirations of restrictions when the donated or acquired long-
lived assets are either sold or depreciated.

(c) Certain campaign contributions are designated to specific United Way funded agencies by
the donor. The Organization has no discretion over the use of the assets received and,
therefore, is considered to be acting in an agency capacity. As such, resources received
and allocations made are reported as increases and decreases in assets and liabilities.

The Organization acts as a fiscal agent for other noncampaign out-of-area designations
(e.g., designations and distributions to other United Ways). The Organization collects and
distributes these contributions and they are excluded from annual campaign contributions.

(d) Annual campaigns are conducted to raise support for participating agencies in
subsequent periods.

i. Net Pledges Receivable

Contributions pledged, less a provision for uncollectible amounts, are recorded as
receivables in the year made.




NOTE 1

Vi.

Vii.

THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

- DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Allocations Payable

Allocations payable are recorded as a payable in the period the allocation to the
participating agency is approved. Allocations payable at June 30, 2012 and
June 30, 2011 are payable from the campaign periods ended March 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively.

Community Initiatives Payable

Community initiatives payable are recorded as a payable in the period the allocation
to the agency or other organizations is approved. Community initiatives payable at
June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011 are payable from the campaign periods ended
March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Annual Campaigns

Annual campaigns are conducted for the period April 1 through March 31.

Contributions from the annual campaigns, which are recorded in the statement of
activities, represent the pledges obtained in the applicable financial statement
reporting period.

Allocations to Agencies

Allocations to agencies, which are recorded in the Statement of Activities, represent
the allocations approved during the reporting period applicable to the next allocation
period, as adjusted for additions and refunds of previous years’ allocations.

Allocations for Community Initiatives

Allocations for community initiatives, which are recorded in the Statement of
Activities, represent the allocations approved during the reporting period for the
Peoria Area Community & Education Services (PACES).

Designated Net Assets - Future Allocations

At June 30, 2012, designated net assets include $60,277 of future allocation
amounts to agencies designated by the Board of Directors to be available for
allocation to participating agencies during the period July 1, 2013 through June 30,
2014.




THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

(e)

()

(9)

(h)

(i)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Donated materials, property and equipment, and investments are recorded at fair value
when received.

Gifts in Kind and Contributed Services - Noncash asset contributions (gifts in kind) and
contributed services are recorded as revenue when received and the related expenses, at
the time the expenses are recognized, are reported by function based on the nature of the
contributed item. Gifts in kind include advertising space, supplies, and prizes.
Contributed services relate to professional services requiring specialized skills, and are
provided by entities or persons possessing those skills, and would be purchased if they
were not donated. These contributions are recorded at their approximate fair value. The
Organization receives services from a large number of volunteers who give significant
amounts of their time to the Organization's programs and fund-raising campaigns, but
which do not meet the criteria for financial statement recognition.

Depreciation is provided, using the straight-line method, over the estimated useful life of
the respective asset.

Investments are carried at fair value in the statement of financial position and realized and
unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the statement of activities. Certificates of
deposit are carried at amortized cost.

The Organization considers all short-term investments with a maturity at date of purchase
of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents at June 30,
2012 were comprised as follows:

Cash on hand $ 75
Overnight sweep (repurchase agreement)

and checking account, net 6,132,687
Money market accounts 6,034

Savings account

3,144

6 940

Prior Year Summarized Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with the Organization’s financial statements for the
year ended June 30, 2011, from which the summarized information was derived.
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THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, allocations, expenses, gains,
losses, and other changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - OTHER INVESTMENTS

The carrying amount of other investments at June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Mutual funds:

PNC Small Cap Core | $ 15,033
PNC Large Cap Core Equity | 94,183
PNC International Equity | 15,179
Dodge & Cox Income Fund 32,510
PIMCO FDS Total Return Bond Fund 32,767

$ 189,672

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) establishes a framework for measuring fair
value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy under GAAP are described below:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has the ability to
access.
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THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)
Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive
markets;

e Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or
liability;

e Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data by correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must
be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on
the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs. The Organization’s investments described in Note 2 are invested in
mutual funds which are recorded at fair value as determined by quoted market prices in active
markets and, therefore, are classified as Level 1.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Organization
believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants,
the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain
financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

NOTE 4 - DESIGNATED NET ASSETS - KEIM FUND

The Board of Directors has decided to invest the principal and provide allocations to health
related agencies based upon approved annual requests. Included in investment income is
$3,674, which was earned during the year ended June 30, 2012. The net unrealized and
realized gain on investments in the Keim Fund was $1,815 during the year ended June 30,
2012.
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THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 5 - PENSION PLAN

The Organization has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all
employees. The plan covers all full-time employees who have attained the age of 21 and who
have completed one year of service. The Organization’s funding policy is to contribute annually
an amount sufficient to meet or exceed ERISA’s minimum funding standards.

The following table sets forth the plan’s funded status and amounts recognized in the
Organization’s financial statements at June 30, 2012:

Projected benefit obligation, at June 30 $ (3,331,829)
Plan assets at fair value, at June 30 1,953,156
Funded status . 1,378,673)

The accumulated benefit obligation at June 30, 2012 was $2,559,790.

Net periodic pension cost for the plan consisted of the following components for the year ended
June 30, 2012:

Service cost $ 136,898
Interest cost 150,520
Expected return on plan assets (149,297)
Amortization of unrecognized transition asset (9,626)
Recognition of net actuarial loss 30,268
Net periodic pension cost 158.7
Employer contributions $ 200,000
Benefits paid $ 114,737
13



THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 5 - PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

The following are assumptions used to determine benefit obligations and net periodic benefit
cost for the year ended June 30, 2012:

Benefit obligations:
Discount rate 4.20%
Rate of compensation increase for future 3.50%

Net periodic benefit cost:

Discount rate 5.50%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00%

The Organization’s expected long-term rate of return on plan assets assumption of 8.00 percent
is based on using the “building block” approach described by the Actuarial Standards Board in
Actuarial Standards of Practice No. 27 - Selection of Economic Assumptions for Measuring
Pension Obligations. Based on the Organization’s investment policy for the pension plan in
effect as of the beginning of the fiscal year, a best estimate range was determined for both the
real rate of return (net of inflation) and for inflation based on historical 30 year period rolling
averages. An average inflation rate within the range equal to 3.75 percent was selected and
added to the real rate of return range to arrive at a best estimate range of 6.99 to 9.50 percent.
The rate of 8.00 percent was selected.

The discount rate and expected long-term return on plan assets are critical assumptions which
significantly affect pension accounting. Even relatively small changes in these rates would
significantly change the recorded pension expense and accrued liability. Management believes
the discount rate and expected long-term return on plan assets used in determining its year-end
pension accounting are reasonable based on currently available information. However, it is at
least reasonably possible that these assumed rates will be revised in the near term, based on
future events and changes in circumstances.
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THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 5 - PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

The following table summarizes plan assets measured at fair value on June 30, 2012,
segregated by the level of the valuation inputs within the fair value hierarchy utilized to measure
fair value.

Quoted Prices in Significant Significant
Active Markets Observable Unobservable
for Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Total

Asset Category (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Fair Value
Money Market $ 186,014 $ - 3 - $ 186,014
Equity securities

(pooled separate

accounts):

Large Cap - 709,931 - 709,931

Mid Cap - 174,111 - 174,111

Small Cap - 141,125 - 141,125

International - 112,748 - 112,748

Total equity - 1,137,915 - 1,137,915

Fixed income (pooled

separate account) - 629,227 - 629,227
Total 186,014 $ 1.767,142 $ - $ 1,953,156

The following is a brief description of the nature and significant investment strategies of the
major categories of pooled separate accounts:

Large Cap Equity: This investment class is generally composed of investments in common
stocks of companies that compose the S&P 500 Index and other large- and mid-cap
companies. Management seeks long-term capital appreciation and income.

Mid Cap Equity: This investment class is generally composed of investments in common
stocks of companies that compose the S&P MidCap 400 Index. Management seeks long-term
growth of capital.

Small Cap Equity: This investment class is generally composed of investments in common
stocks of small-capitalization companies. Management seeks long-term capital appreciation.

International Equity: This investment class is generally composed of investments in securities
of international companies. Management seeks capital appreciation.




THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 5 - PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Fixed Income: This asset class generally invests in investment-grade, publicly traded debt
securities, such as bonds, U.S. government and agency securities, including mortgage-backed
securities and zero coupon securities. Management seeks current income and preservation of

capital.

The Organization’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2012, by asset category, is as follows:

Asset Category

Equity 58%
Fixed income 32
Cash and cash equivalents 10
Total 100%

The Organization’s investment policy includes various guidelines and procedures designed to
provide that assets are invested in a manner necessary to meet expected future benefits
earned by participants. The investment guidelines consider a broad range of economic
conditions. Central to the policy are target allocation ranges (shown above) by major asset
categories.

The objectives of the target allocations are to maintain investment portfolios that diversify risk
through prudent asset allocation parameters, achieve asset returns that meet or exceed the
plan’s actuarial assumptions, and achieve asset returns that are competitive with like institutions
employing similar investment strategies.

The investment policy is periodically reviewed by the Organization and a designated third-party
fiduciary for investment matters. The policy is established and administered in a manner so as
to comply at all times with applicable government regulations. The investment statements are
reviewed quarterly by the Finance Committee.

The Organization expects to contribute $200,000 to its pension plan for the year ending
June 30, 2013.
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THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 5 - PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

The following benefit payments which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid:

Fiscal Year
2013 $ 81,000
2014 80,000
2015 82,000
2016 110,000
2017 110,000
2018-2022 629,000

Reconciliation of Items Not Yet Reflected in Net Periodic Pension Cost

Reclassified as Amounts
Net Periodic Arising
July 1, 2011 Pension Cost During Period June 30, 2012
Transition asset $ (21,965) $ (9,626) $ - $ (12,339)
Net actuarial loss (gain) 706,052 30,268 616,393 1,292,177

Estimated Effect in Fiscal Year 2012 - Items Not Yet Reflected in Net Periodic Pension
Cost
Estimated Amounts
to be Reclassified
as Net Periodic

July 1, 2012 Pension Cost
Transition asset $ (12,339) $ (9,626)
Net actuarial loss 1,292,177 72,872

No plan assets are expected to be returned to the employer during the 2013 fiscal year.
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THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 6 - INCOME TAXES

The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under the applicable U.S. and
llinois revenue codes and, accordingly, no provision for such taxes has been made. The
Organization has reviewed tax positions taken for filing with the Internal Revenue Service and the
lllinois Department of Revenue. The Organization believes that income tax filing positions will be
sustained upon examination and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a
material adverse effect on the Organization's financial condition, results of operations, or cash
flows. Accordingly, the Organization has not recorded any reserves for uncertain income tax
positions at June 30, 2012. The Organization is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions,
however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. The Organization believes
they are no longer subject to income tax examinations for tax years ending prior to June 30, 2009.

NOTE 7 - RESPONSIBILITY FOR OTHER CAMPAIGNS

The Organization serves as the Principal Combined Fund Organization (PCFO) for the Central
lllinois Combined Federal Campaign which raised $263,044 during the year ended June 30,
2012. As PCFO, the Organization performs administrative duties including collection of
contributions, distribution of funds, and maintenance of accounts and records. The
Organization, as a Federation, honors all designations to its member agencies through its
federal campaign.

The funds relating to this campaign, which were $134,907 for the year ended June 30, 2012,
are not the property of the Organization and are not included in these financial statements.
NOTE 8 - SIGNIFICANT CONCENTRATIONS

Approximately 56 percent of the 2011/2012 campaign contributions was pledged by one
company and its employees. The pledges receivable at June 30, 2012 from this company’'s
employees totaled approximately $1,315,000.

The Organization maintains deposit balances in excess of $250,000 in banks, which are

insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At June 30, 2012, the
Organization’s uninsured deposits totaled $127,851.
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THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 9 - RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Organization invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to
various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated
with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect
the investment balances in the Organization’s pension plan and the amounts reported in the
statement of activities.

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management evaluated subsequent events through November 13, 2012, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

This information is an integral part of the accompanying financial statements.

19




THE HEART OF ILLINOIS UNITED WAY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF ALLOCATIONS TO AGENCIES
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Campaign
Allocations
Total For the Period Total
Allocations July 1,2012  Allocations
Payable Allocation Allocations Through Payable
June 30, Adjustments Paid in June 30, June 30,
2011 in 2012 2012 2013 2012
Alzheimer's Association $ 29,955 $ - $ 29,955 $ 14,926 $ 14,926
American Red Cross 398,156 - 398,156 306,868 306,868
Arthritis Foundation 22,286 (18,572) 3,714 - -
Big Brothers/Big Sisters 44,782 - 44,782 59,999 59,999
Boy Scouts 134,679 - 134,679 125,437 125,437
Boys and Girls Club 164,990 - 164,990 176,994 176,994
CASA - - - 45,393 45,393
Cancer Center for Health Living 4,999 - 4,999 21,249 21,249
Catholic Charities 221,822 (66,778) 155,044 - -
Center for Youth and Family Solutions - 66,778 66,778 201,523 201,523
Center for Prevention of Abuse 265,664 - 265,664 317,212 317,212
Children's Home 75,335 - 75,335 136,130 136,130
Children's Hospital 26,391 - 26,391 47,784 47,784
Community Workshop & Training Ctr. 123,672 - 123,672 146,850 146,850
Common Place 54,847 - 54,847 67,766 67,766
Crittenton Care and Counseling Ctr. 194,118 - 194,118 202,887 202,887
Easter Seals 53,986 - 53,986 109,945 109,945
Family Core 335,181 - 335,181 345,246 345,246
Friendship House 158,217 - 158,217 162,358 162,358
Gird Scouts 44,269 - 44,269 12,492 12,492
Habitat for Humanity - - - 40,000 40,000
Heartland Community Clinic 116,399 - 116,399 114,999 114,999
Hult Health 61,669 - 61,669 110,987 110,987
Human Service Center 47,378 - 47,378 42,677 42,677
IL Valley Center for Independent Living 4,935 - 4,935 5,760 5,760
Lutheran Social Service - - - 10,000 10,000
Neighborhood House 231,116 - 231,116 236,824 236,824
Peoria Assoc. for Retarded Citizens 33,310 - 33,310 38,223 38,223
Pearce Community Center 3,793 - 3,793 1,900 1,900
Planned Parenthood Association 39,658 - 39,658 42,741 42,741
Prairie State Legal Service 122,549 - 122,549 144,940 144,940
St. Francis Community Clinic 113,998 - 113,998 110,000 110,000
OSF Cystic Fibrosis 14,276 - 14,276 14,111 14,111
Salvation Army 251,619 - 251,619 229,544 229,544
South Side Office of Concern 64,800 - 64,800 109,999 109,999
Tazewell County Resource Centers 108,008 - 108,008 128,406 128,406
Tri-County Urban League 373,508 - 373,508 367,689 367,689
We Care, Inc. 73,126 - 73,126 90,851 90,851
Y.M.C.A. 11,041 - 11,041 24,999 24,999
Y.W.CA. ; 262,716 (101,171) 161,545 83,911 83,911
Youth Service Bureau 4,200 - 4,200 - -
TOTAL $ 4291448 $ (119,743) $ 4,171,705 $ 4,449620 $ 4,449,620
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